
 

 Wellpath 
1283 Murfreesboro Road 

Suite 500 

Nashville, TN 37217   
   

www.wellpathcare.com 

 

March 1, 2019 
 
Capt. Skott Jensen 
Lake County Sheriff’s Detention Center  
551 West Main Street  
Tavares, FL 32778  
 
RE: RFP No. 1 -572019 – Inmate Health Care Services 
 
Dear Captain Jensen: 

 
Wellpath appreciates the opportunity to submit these requests for clarification in response to the 
above-referenced RFP for Inmate Health Care Services for Lake County Sheriff’s Detention Center. We 
look forward to your response as we prepare to submit our proposal in three weeks. 
 

Page / Section Question 

9 / B. Background 

Information 

During the pre-bid tour, a question was asked in regards to intakes 
being performed at the South Lake District Intake Facility. The response 
clarified that there are no intakes completed at the South Lake District 
Intake Facility.  
 
Please confirm that is correct and is a change from the language 
provided on page 9 Section B, last paragraph stating there are “4 to 6 
intakes per day” at this facility. 

25 / 2.a Staffing Schedule RE: This staffing schedule shall be listed separately from the Body of the 
Proposal and be clearly designated as the Staffing Schedule. 
 
Please specify how the staffing schedule should be presented.  

31 / 14. Housekeeping Please clarify the nursing staff will be responsible for cleaning the cells 
including mattresses and bunks, and removing trash and dirty linens?  
This would result in our nurses needing extra training and time to 
perform those housekeeping functions. 

32 / 19. Contaminated 

Waste Disposal 

Please clarify whether this is only contaminated waste generated by or 
due to medical care or does it include disposal of general bio-hazard 
waste generated from custody (i.e., razors, dirty mattresses, biohazard 
spills due to fights or suicides)? 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Zela Guirola, Vice President of Partnership Development 
561-569-5084 | zela.guirola@wellpath.us 


